

Thomas Andrew Rowley www.buymeataco.com • 214-529-4008 • Plano, TX

Highly qualified front-end, fluid-responsive, mobile first, W3C compliant web developer with 6+ years of experience in a multitude of industries including B2C, mortgage and healthcare. Experienced in both small and large enterprise, startups, collaborative development environments and agency model workflows. I can write Javascript without using jQuery. I can write OOP PHP. Working at staffing agencies for the last several years have presented me with lots of challenges, I have been through trial by fire.

Experience

The Creative Group/Circle (June 2016 – Present)

Web Dev Contractor

- Senior front-end engineer in the Peak Stabilization sprint
- Reconfigured the enterprise Grunt file for optimal performance
- Tested all vendor services page load times and made recommendations for improvement

The Creative Group (October 2015 – May 2016)

Salaried Professional Staff

90% web dev with some print over the last 5 years with various agencies. HTML/CSS, PHP, Javascript and various CMS's.

Key Accomplishments:

- With a combination of LAMP, Javascript and UI/UX skills, created an online facility directory and supporting information workflow.
- Instrumental in coding and UI/UX engineering a pre- and post- authentication servicing web app for a major mortgage company.
- Wrote PHP software bridge allowing a third-party WordPress plug-in to read custom template fields for SEO purposes.
- Converted from a Gulp to Grunt workflow and led an enterprise Git implementation

The Creative Group/Circle (Jan. 2015 - September 2015)

Web Dev Contractor

- Ran over 60 websites for Health Texas Provider Network using WordPress multisite plugin.
- Took lead in the UI development of Caliber Home Loans mortgage servicing web app.
- Built WordPress template for Boston-based Casa Esperanza
- Built tabular-data responsive interface for Game Stop, Inc. training portal

Source Network Sales & Marketing (September 2013 – Dec. 2014) **Technical Marketing Director**

Oversaw all technical aspects of the company's marketing efforts.

Key Accomplishments:

- Established the company's online presence using the Joomla! CMS.
- Using web-collected data, established business analytics program for marketing purposes complete with ad-hoc reporting capabilities.
- Interfaced with CDN network for delivery of digital marketing assets for web marketing campaigns
- Established data-merge based print workflow for product packaging
- Wrote Joomla! integrated product registry app in PHP.

The Creative Group/Circle (January 2011 – August 2013)

Web Dev Contractor

- Wrote HTML/CSS templates for the Samsung Galaxy III tech support site
- Wrote Bootstrap templates for Expressworks, Inc. and Hilltop Holdings, Inc. 2011

Graduate Student, UTD & Contractor (August 2009 – December 2010)

- Updated old table-based websites to HTML/CSS for freelance clients
- Built a custom hierarchical responsive menu system using Javascript and CSS.

SixB Labels, LLC (February 2005 – July 2009)

LAMP Developer

- Began my development career here in March 2009. Switched from print production.
- Wrote tracking system using the LAMP stack for the material database (still in use today)

Education

MS, Information Management 2010 - UTD

BS, Economics & Finance 2006 – UTD

Web Technologies

Stateless

HTML5/CSS

SaSS (scss)

Bootstrap

Stateful

Javascript (I can write javascript)

jQuery

Supportive

JSON

Git/Stash (CLI or GUI)

RESTful API's

Mustache

Grunt & Compass

Emmet

CMS Experience

WordPress

Joomla!

Magento

Fields of Practice

Front & Some Back End Dev

UI/UX

Software

JIRA

GitHub

buymeataco

StackOverflow

20 Rating